
 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR DELIVERY SERVICES BETWEEN PUBLIC 
AND ACADEMIC LIBRARIES LOCATED IN MONTEREY, SAN BENITO, AND SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES  
  

1. Who is the current courier and what is the current contract award?  
The current courier is Am-Tran. The previous 12 month contract was $64,890.  

  
2. Will the contractor be responsible of sorting each item? Or will they be grouped by 

location in totes?  
The contractor will be responsible for sorting items. Please see page 25 of the RFP for 
the average daily volume of materials.  

  
3. What type of vehicle is required? How many vehicles are currently being used ?  

A van would be sufficient. One vehicle would be needed.  
  

4. Would empty totes need to be returned same day?  
Ideally totes would be returned, but this could be discussed depending on logistics.     
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